

ACRONYMS**Comment [N1]:**

ABS	Adaptive Behavior Summary
ADA	Americans with Disabilities Act
ATS	Adult Training Services
CBVI	Commission for the Blind and Visually Impaired
CCO	Certificate of Continued Occupancy
CCR	Community Care Residence
CCW	Community Care Waiver
CO	Certificate of Occupancy
CPR	Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation
CPST	Community Professional Support and Training
DC	Division Circular
DDD	Division of Developmental Disabilities
DOL	Department of Labor
DTR	Daily Training Records
DVRS	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Services
ELP	Essential Lifestyle Plan
IDT	Interdisciplinary Team
IEP	Individualized Education Program
IHP	Individual Habilitation Plan
LPN	Licensed Practical Nurse
MAR	Medication Administration Record
OCCW	Office of the Community Care Waiver

Comment [D2]: Should we use this term instead of skill development residence (page 17 Health and medical)**Comment [N3R2]:**

OSHA	Occupational Safety and Health Administration
OTC	Over the Counter Medications
PRN	Administer as Needed
RN	Registered Nurse
SE	Supported Employment
SP	Service Plan
UIR	Unusual Incident Report